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Robert Blaemire
President
Committee for American Principles
2000 N Street ,NLW., Suite 05
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re* MUR 1405

. Dear Mr. Blaemire:

The Federal Election Commission, on March 30, 1982, found
reason to believe that the National Conservative Political Action
Committee violated the Act but voted to terminate its inquiry in
connection with the complaint which you filed on December 16,
1961. The Commission determined that substantial compliance hado been achieved with respect to the allegations in your complaint.
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

o See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown the
attorney assigned this matter, at 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission



7.-Curtis Herger Esquire
Suite 1100
.8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102

Re: MUR 1405

0 Dear Mr. Herge:

On March 34 1982, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client National Conservative Political Action Committee

(ONCPAC) violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971,, as amended (the Act4) in
connection with the above referenced MIR. However, after

-- considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has

determined to take no further action and close its file. The

file will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public

0 record, plese do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that NCPAC's acceptance and
O delayed reimbursement of the excessive contributions nevertheless

appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and you should
take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur
in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Duane A.
Brown at 523-5071.

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission



April .1, 1982

Mr. Ben T. Show
100 Demont Avenue
Dixon~, Illinoit 61021

Dear Mr. Shaw:

On March 30 1982 the Commission notified you that it had
-. received a complaint alleging that you had violated certain-

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act*). Upon further review, the Commission decided to take
no action and close the file. This matter will be made part of
the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

CCharles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY:.

enneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Apiril 3., 1982
Mr. Webber Haines, Esquire
Barnett Bank Buidintg
250 Park Avenue South
P.O. Box 880
Winter Park, Illinois 32790-0810

Dear Mr. Haines:

N On March 3% 1982, -the Coission notified you that it had

received a complaint alleging that the late Sophia Fischer.had
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act'). Upon further review, the
Commission decided to take no action and close the file. This
matter will be made part of the public record within 30 days.

0
Sincerely,

C Charles N. Stkeele

General Counsel

BY:

Asso.ciate General Counsel



Mr. Webber Haines, Esquire
Barnett Bank Building
250 Park Avenue South
P.O. Box 880
Winter Park, I1linois 32790-0880

Dear Mr. Haines:

On March , 1982, the Commission notified you that it had
received a complaint alleging that the late Sophia Fischer-had
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). Upon further review, the
Commission decided to take no action and close the file. This
matter will be made part of the public record within 30 days.

0
Sincerely,

! Charles N. Stkeele
A General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



J. Curtis Herge, squire
Suite 1100
8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102

Re: MUR 1405

Dear Mr. Herge4

On March , 1982, the Commissionfound reason to believe
that your client National Conservat ePolitical Action Committee
("NCPAC") violated 2 U.S.C. S 44 a(f), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in
connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file. The
file will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public

0 record, plese do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that NCPAC's acceptance and
Cdelayed reimbursement of the excessive contributions nevertheless

appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and you should
take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur
in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Duane A.
Brown at 523-5071.

Sincerely,



Robert Blaemire
President
Committee for American Principles
2000 N Street,, N.W., Suite 105
Washington, D.C. 20036

o- Re: 'MUR 1405

Dear Mr. Blaemire:

The Federal Election Commission, on March 30, 1982, found
reason to believe that the National Conservative Political Action
Committee violated the Act but voted to terminate its inquiry in
connection with the complaint which you filed on December 16,
1961. The Commission determined that substantial compliance had

O been achieved with respect to the allegations in your complaint.
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

C See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown the
attorney assigned this matter, at 523-4057.

Sincerely,



1, Marjorie V. .Duwons, Recording Secretary for the Flederal

Election Commission's Executive Session on March 30, 1982, do

hereby certify that the Coniuission decided by a vote of 4-2 to

,0, take the following actions in MR 1405:

1. Find, reason to believe the Naticnal
Conservative Political Action Ccmittee
violated 2 U.S.C. 5441a(f) and take no

Wfurther action.

2. Take no action against Ben Shaw or Sophia
M Fischer.

o 3. Approve the letters attached to the General
Counsel's March 16, 1982 report in this
matter.

4. Close the file.

Comissioners Aikens, Harris, McDonald, and Reiche voted

affirmatively for the decision; Cauissioners Elliott and Mo ary

dissented.

Attest:

Datet
Date Marjorie W. missSecretary of the Omnission



I,# Marjorie W. Emns , Recording Secretary for the F ral

Election Cwission's Executive Session on March 23, 1982,r do

herby ertfy hattheOcinisionfailed on a vote of 3-2 to pa

a motion to take the following actions in MUR 1405:

1. Find reason to believe the National Oonservatiw
Political Action Coittee violated 2 U.S.C.
S441a(f) and take no further action.

OWN 2. Take no action against Ben Shaw or Sophia
Fischer.

3. Approve the letters attached to the General
0D Counsel's March 16, 1982 report in this

matter.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, and Reiche voted affirmatively

for the motion; Comissioners Elliott and McGarry dissented.

OCbnissioner Aikens was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Date W. Emnns
Secretary of the Ccztuussion



mm ....18, 1982

msUm~ EW CNG - 143R 1405. First Guera1 Counsel's

0O Report dated t.%x h 16, 1982

The above-nonud -I ws ciro2-lated to the Ommdii on

March 17, 1982 at 11:00.

Coissicners Aikens and Elliott submitted cbjections this

Cdate.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the Eaxecutve

Session of Tuesday, March 23, 1982.
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COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Robert Blaemire - Committee for
American Principles

0
RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Consevative Political Action

Committee (NCPAC)

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l)(c) S 441a(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

CSUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

jo Robert Blaemire, President of the Committee for American

Principles, ("complainant") alleges that the National

Conservative Political Action Committee ("NCPAC") filed reports

with the Commission during calendar year 1981 which reveal that

several contributions were made to NCPAC in excess of the

contribution limitation permitted in 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (C)

(Attachment I). Complaint's documentation indicates that

Sophia W. Fischer and Ben J. Shaw exceeded their $5,000 aggregate

total contribution to NCPAC by $50 and $500 respectively.



NICPAC in a letter dated January 7, 1962 (Attachment II),

Mr. Herge concedes that NCPAC received excessive

contributions from Mr. Shaw and Mrs. Fischer, but argues that the

allegations are without merit since NCPAC made its best effortsl/

to comply with the Act. Mr. Herge explains in a very detailed

statement that NCPAC has over 140,000 active contributors whose

o contributions are entered into a computer, *designed to aggregate

the data relevant to a single contributor." In order to comply

with the Act, Herge says that the computer, "has an inquiry

feature which regularly identifies and publishes a monthly report

of any contributor whose cumulative year-to-date total exceeds
D

$5,000." Using this information, Herge says that NCPAC then,

"refunds the excess over $5,000 to the contributor ....

-Mr. Herge explains that some contributors exceed their limitation

since, "they routinely respond to direct mail solicitations which

are mailed periodically to all prior contributors." With respect

to Mrs. Fischer, NCPAC appears to have mailed her two (2) letters

in 1981 informing her that she had reached her contribution limit

!/A defense of "best efforts" does not apply to violations of 2
U.S.C. 5 441a but may be taken into account by the Commission as
a factor mitigating the seriousness of the violation.



limitation by $1,000. Mr. Iterge indicates that a check in that

amount was mailed to the attorney for Mrs. Fischer's estate on

December 30, 1981. With respect to Mr. Shaw, a similar situation

appears to have occurred in that Mr. Shaw is claimed to have sent

in additional contributions after receiving letters from NCPAC

requesting that he not. Mr. Herge indicates that a check in the

amount of $1,106.70 was mailed to Mr. Shaw on December 30, 1981.

CONCLUSION

Its apparent that Mrs. Fischer and Mr. Shaw contributed and

NCPAC accepted monies in excess of the limitation provided by the

Act. Even though it appears from NCPAC's detailed summary and

documentation that an honest effort was made by NCPAC to

determine individual contributors year-to-date totals, and that

for those who exceeded the $5,000 limitation to discourage future

0 contributions, NCPAC still accepted the contributions and failed

to reimburse the contributors until after the complaint was

filed. Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find reason to believe that NCPAC violated 2

U.S.C. S 441a(f) but take no further action. It is further

recommended that no action be taken against Mrs. Fischer

(deceased) and Mr. Shaw.



1. Find reason to believe'the National Conservative

Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and t,

no further action.

2. Take no action against Ben Shaw or Sophia Fischer.

3. Approve proposed letters.

4. Close the File.

_

Date Charles N. Steele
General unsel

C BY: __
Kendeth A. Gross ,
Associate General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS
1. Complaint
2. Letter from J. Curtis Herge
3. Letters (4)



Dear Sir:

Before The Federal Election Commission,

In The Hatter Of: ))
National Conservative ) MUR No.
Political Action )
Committee (NCPAC) )

COMPLAINT

1) The National Conservative Political Action Committee

(NCPAC) has filed monthly reports with the Commission of con-

tributions received.

2) ICFR Sec. 110.1(c) says; "No person...shall make

C contributions to any other political committee which in the

aggregate exceed $5,000 in any calendar year."

3) Commission records reveal contributions in excess of the

legal limitations to NCPAC by two persons. The April 1981 report

by NCPAC shows Mrs. Sophia W. Fischer to have reached the $5000

aggregate total with a contribution of $2665 on April 30, 1981.

Mrs. Fischer, the reports then reveal, contributed another $50

to NCPAC during May 1981, according to the monthly report of that

period. The August 1981 report by NCPAC shows Mr. Ben T. Shaw

to have reached the $5000 aggregate total with a contribution of

$1606 on August 28, 1981. Mr Shaw, the reports then reveal, contri-

A Copy of our repon is filed with and available for purchase from the Fedetal Election Committee, Washington. D.C.



period of. April to September, 1981.

5) Complainant is concerned that additional vtolations may

be found in NCPAC's detailed and lengthy reports if a lengthy

study is done. The large number of contributors to NCPAC makes

reporting difficult, but also allows committees to obscure exces-

sive contributions simply because of the large amount of information

0 in the reports. Complainant requests that the Commission initiate

an audit of NCPAC reports as part of an investigation into the

matter described above, to satisfy concerns that there may be

additional violations of the legal contribution limitations.

117 Wherefore, I hereby request that the Commission initiate
C

a compliance matter on this Complaint pursuant to 2USC Sec. 437g

and 11CFR Part III.

Respectfully submitted,

COMMITTEE FOR AMERICAN
PRINCIPLES

Date: _____ _ _ aemire resen
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Kenneth-A. Gross, Esq.-
Associate General Consel
Federal Election Coission
1325 X Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Duane Brown, Esq.

Re: LU 1405

Dear Ir. Gross:

This letter is written in reply to your letter
to National Conservative Political Action Committee, dated

o December 21, 1981, with which was enclosed a copy of a
complaint filed by Committee for American Principles. In
the complaint, it is alleged that two individuals, Sophia W.

o Fischer and Ben T. Shaw, made contributions to National
Conservative Political Action Committee in 1981 in excess
of the limitation contained in 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(C). This
matter has been numbered UE. 1405.

Enclosed herewith, for your records, is a Statement
of Designation of Counsel, signed by the Assistant Treasurer
of National Conservative Political Action Committee, designating
the undersigned as its counsel in connection with this matter.

Committee for American Principles alleges that
National Conservative Political Action Committee (hereinafter
"NCPAC") should be found in violation of the provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
subjecting it to the possible imposition of a civil penalty,
for having received from two individuals contributions in
excess of the limitation contained in 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(1)(C).
Complainant also expresses concern that there may be addi-
tional violations of the contribution limitations because



of th~e large number of contributors to NCPAC. These'
allegations are without merit.

It is reliably estimated that there are prstl
in excess of 140,000 active contributorsl./ to NCPAC ti n .
the first eleven months of 1981, made in excess of 145,60
contributions to NCPAC. Those contributions amounted to
approximately $3, 727,228, the average contribution bein
approximately $25.00. To process that volume of contr fu
tions, NCPAC utilizes the most sophisticated system and
procedures available. Those systems and procedures are

N designed specifically to assure compliance with the provi-
sions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. as
amended.

NCPAC maintains an active vigil to assure compli-
ance with the provisions of the Act relating to limitations
on contributions. For example, all contributions to NCPAC,
and the attendant contributor data, are entered into a
computer2/ designed to aggregate the data relevant to a
single contributor. In order to secure compliance with the
limitation in 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(C), the computer has an
inquiry feature which regularly identifies and publishes a

Imonthly report of any contributor whose cumulative year-to-
date total exceeds $5,000.00. Utilizing that listing, NCPAC

o refunds the excess over $5,000.00 to the contributor and
informs the computer firm of the amount, or amounts, to be
deleted from the data base. An analysis of the reports
filed by NCPAC reveals that, during the period from January 1,
1980 through November 30, 1981, an aggregate of $19,585.00
was refunded to contributors.3/ To safeguard against mechani-
cal inaccuracies in the system, NCPAC also undertakes detailed
analyses of its contributor data prior to year's end to deter-
mine whether the computer may have failed to identify any

I/ An active contributor is defined, for these purposes,
as an individual who has contributed at least $10.00
to NCPAC within the past twenty-four months.

2/ The data entry is handled by Directech, Inc., 11600
Nebel Street, Rockville, Maryland.

3/ A specific example of this monthly procedure may be found
on line 26A and in the itemized schedule for line 26A of
NCPAC's Post-General Election Report in 1980.

67'



The reason why some contributors exceed their
limitation under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(C) is that they routinely
respond to direct-mail solicitations which are mailed periodi-
cally to all prior contributors. While NCPAC cautions con-
tributors who have reached their limitation not. to respond to
future solicitations, some nevertheless continue to mail in
checks which are received and processed by an independent
caging concern. Mrs. Fischer and Mr. Shaw, the subjects of
the instant complaint, are individuals who come within that
category.

With respect to frs. Fischer, there is enclosed
herewith a letter from a member of the finance staff of

o 1NCPAC to Mrs. Fischer, dated April 28, 1981, in.which she
was advised that she had reached her limitation under

qT 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(C) and in which she was asked to please
ignore any future solicitations she might receive in the
mail.5/ Also enclosed is a second letter from NCPAC to Mrs.
Fischer, dated May 12, 1981, in which she was again reminded
that she could make no additional contributions to NCPAC in
1981. Notwithstanding these efforts to stop her, Mrs. Fischer
persisted in sending in additional checks. A detailed
analysis of her contribution history at year's end revealed
that Mrs. Fischer had, in 1981, mailed NCPAC checks which
aggregated $6,200.00. As a result, a check in the amount of

4/ Duplicate or multiple key-line files on a single contributor
may be due to typographical mistakes made during data entry,
or because a single contributor provides different informa-
tion on successive reply devices, e.g. home address one time
and office address the next time, or full name one time and
name with initials the next time.

5/ Portions of the letter, and portions of other letters which
are enclosed herewith as exhibits, have been deleted because
the passages are personal or otherwise irrelevant to this
matter.



$1,200.00 was mailed to the attorney for Mrs. FiseherI*
estate6/ on December 30, 1981. A copy of the.letter o
transmfttal is enclosed.

With respect to Ir. Shaw, there is enclosed
herewith a letter from a member of the finance staff of
NCPAC to Mr. Shaw, dated September 30, 1981t in which he was
advised that he had reached his limitation under 2 U.S.C.
441a(a)(!)(C) and with which was returned a check from Hr.
Shaw .in the amount of $1,000.00. The individual who wrote
that letter was not then aware that, at the end of August,
Mr. Shaw had mailed in another check in response to a
direct-mail solicitation which had caused Mr. Shaw to reach
his limitation at that time. As in the case of Hrs. Fischer,
however, Mr. Shaw persisted in sending even additional
amounts after he received the letter of September 30, 1981.

7Again, a detailed analysis of his contribution history at
'low year's end revealed that Mr. Shaw had, in 1981, mailed NCPAC

checks which aggregated $6,106.70. As a result, a check in
the amount of $1,106.70 was mailed to Mr. Shaw on December 30,
1981. A copy of the letter of transmittal is enclosed.

In view of the fact that it has approximately
140,000 active contributors, who contributed approximately

o $3,727,228 in approximately 145,000 separate contributions,
NCPAC's record of ferreting out contributors who exceed the
limitation in 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(C) must be considered
excellent. Furthermore, the record demonstrates that NCPAC
took reasonable and responsible action in trying to stop
Mrs. Fischer and Mr. Shaw from sending additional checks to
iHCPAC. That Mrs. Fischer and Mr. Shaw failed to heed the
warnings and protestations of NCPAC should not subject NCPAC
to penalty. They both continued to mail checks to NCPAC in
response to direct-mail solicitations, checks that were
received, processed and deposited by an independent caging
firm, the contributor data subsequently being recorded on
computer memory by an independent computer firm. Those who
wrote Mrs. Fischer in April and May and who wrote Mr. Shaw
in September did not know that checks were still being sent
in by those individuals until the records were subject to
the detailed compliance internal review explained above.

6/ The attorney for 1rs. Fischer's estate had advised NCPAC,
by letter dated November 20, 1981, that Mrs. Fischer had
died.



When the problem was discovered, refunds were promptly,
mailed. Furthermore, the refunds were made prior to ytar' i
end. This means that, in fact, the aggregate amounts cotn'
tributed by Mrs. Fischer and by Mr. Shaw did not exceed
$5,000.00 in the calendar year.

It is evident from the foregoing that no addi-
tional action is justified or warranted in this matter, The
record is clear that NCPAC maintains a rigorous program to
assure compliance with the contribution limitations in the
Act. Isolated situations, such as those under review, are
corrected promptly within the framework prescribed in 11 CFR
103.3(b). There are many examples of incidents such as these
which are routinely called to the attention of political
committees by the Reports Analysis Division and which are
corrected informally without further action; or which, if

- brought to the attention of the Commission, are dismissed
without penalty. See, generally, MUR 691. It is suggested,
therefore, that the actions taken by NCPAC under the circum-
stances were actions that should be encouraged by the Commis-
sion without penalty and be recognized as meeting the best

C efforts requirement of the Act.

We appreciate this opportunity to respond and look
cforward to being of further assistance to you should you

require any additional information.

Since yours,'

Counsel to National Conservative
Political Action Committee

Enclosures



The above-named individual is hereby designated as MY

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Comission.

NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL
ACTION COMIITTEE

/.2/2/I
Date. //

B:
sign re~~

NAME: 4/141= " ,w MA-

ADDRESS: I/50 )"4fs.# 9Ivd. jrcowe~/

ROME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: (7o3) 5-zz-2o

0
Nw

/



OscolaAvenue.. Apt.60
Winter' Parks FL 32789

" - Dear Mrs. Fisher:
I cannot thank you enough for your $1,565 contri-

bution to NCPAC.

'g Your contributions to NCPAC now total $5,000;
_- therefore, you cannot contribute any more this year.

So, if by mistake you should receive direct mail s0l-
icitations from NCPAC, please throw them awax.

Again, thank you for your wonderful, continued supportof NCPAC. It is because of you that we prevail.

Very sincerely,

L. Brent Bozell, III
Director
National Conservative
Congressional Campaign Council

LBB/bcg



Mrs. Sophia W. Fischer
690 Osceola Avenue, Apt. 603
Winter Park, FL 32789

0O Dear Mrs. Fischer:
MOM.

Thank you for your very interesting card1

'

The letter you received from Terry Dolan regardingC the Reagan Victory Fund, was a direct mail piece.

Remember: These letters are now solely for your
information; you cannot contribute to NCPAC any more
this year.

Please keep in touch.

With warm regards,

LBB/bcg

L. Brent Bozell, III
Director,
National Conservative
Congressional Campaign Council

.
1



Mr. Webber Haines
Barnett Bank Building
250 Park Avenue South
P.O. Box 880
Winter Park, FL 32790-0880

NNW Dear Mr. Baines

A recent review of Sophia Fischer's'contributor his-
tory shows that she contributed $6,200.00 to the National
Conservative Political Action Committee during calendar
year 1981. Federal Election Law restricts individuals
from contributing over $5,000.00 per year to a committee
such as ours. As a result, I am returning $1,200.00 to
the estate of Sophia Fischer.

If you should have any questions regarding this in-
Oformation, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerel

N ren
At.Treasurer

Q6



Tankc you again for your wonderful generosity
to- NCPAC and its efforts to help create a conservative
government in this country,

Very recenitly you sent us 2 checks, 1 for
$500 and 1 for $1,000. It is with deepest regret
that I must inform you that with the arrival of
your first check, the $500, you reached your legal
permissible Federal Election contribution limit
for 1981. I am, therefore, enclosing the second
check for $1,000. I am very sorry that we cannot
accept it.

*.. cont' d.

(~1



Again, thank you for everything that you are
doing for us. We do hope that we remain worthy
of your maximum support.

With very warm regards,

Spi z C annell
National Finance
Director

oSC/jh

Enclosures:
1. Check $1,000 No. 719



Dear Mr. Shaw:

NA recent review of your contributor history reveas
that you have contributed $6,106.70 to the National Con-
servative Political Action Committee during calendar year
1981. Federal Election Law restricts individuals from
contributing over $5,000.00 per year to committee's such

Vas ours. As a result, we are'retuning to you a check for
Elm $1,106.70.

If you should have any questions regarding this "in-
formation, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerel

Le E. N n
Asst. Treasurer

(1,



Robert Blaemire
President
Committee for American Principles
2000 N Street, N.W., Suite 105
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1405

Dear Mr. Blaemire:

The Federal Election Commission, on March , 1982, found
reason to believe that the National Conservative Political Action
Committee violated the Act but voted to terminate its inquiry in
connection with the complaint which you filed on December 16,
1981. The Commission determined that substantial compliance had

CD been achieved with respect to the allegations in your complaint.
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown the
attorney assigned this matter, at 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



J. Curtis Mergeo Esquire
Suite 1100
8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102

Re: MUR 1405.

Dear Mr. Herges

On March , 1982, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client National Conservati ev-Political Action Committee
("NCPAC") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act') in
connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after

maw considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file. The
file will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, plese do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that NCPAC's acceptance and
C delayed reimbursement of the excessive contributions nevertheless

appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and you should
N take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur

in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Duane A.
Brown at 523-5071.

Sincerely,



Mr. Webber Raines, Esquire
Barnett Bank Building
250 Park Avenue South
P.O. Box 880
Winter Park, Illinois 32790-0880

CV Dear Mr. Raines: -

On March , 1982, the Commission notified you that it had
received a complaint alleging that the late Sophia Fischer-had
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). Upon further review, the
Commission decided to take no action and close the file. This
matter will be made part of the public record within 30 days.

C Sincerely,

C Charles N. Stkeele
General Counsel

BY: -,

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Mr. Ben T. Shaw
100 Dement Avenue

NO Dixon, Illinois 61021

N Dear Mr. Shaw: _._

On March , 1982 the Commission notified you that it had
V received a complaint alleging that you had violated certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Upon further review, the COmmission decided to take
no action and close the file. This matter will be made part of
the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

oCharles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Comnission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 cn

Re: MUR 1405

Dear Mr. Gross:

Answering your letter of March 16, 1982, there was
received on January 8, 1982 a check from NCPAC made payable
to the Estate of Sophia W. Fischer in the amount of
$1,200.00.

The explanation for this check was an overpayment
during the 1981 of the sum of $1,200.00.

Very truly yours,

WEBBER B. HAINES
SPersonal Representative of

Estate of Sophia W. Fischer,
Deceased

WBH/bh



wiPPERWEEDLE. HAINES. WARD & WOODMAN. P.A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P0C Box 880

WINTER PARK FLORIDA
ZIP CODE 327900880 <1 ' .. 1

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross C a
Associate General Counsel

C Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463
cUn
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Mr. Webber Haines, Esquire.
Barnett Bank Building--
250 Park Avenue South
P.O. Box 880
Winter Park, Florida 32790-0880

Re: MUR 1405

Dear Mr. Haines:

This letter is to notify you that on December 18, 1981, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleged
that the late Sophia W. Fischer violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1405. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

The complaint was not sent to you earlier due to
O administrative inadvertence. Under the Act, you have the

opportunity to demonstrate, in writing, that no action should be
taken against her estate in connection with this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in. writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.



Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

:BY: 10

B Kenneth A. Grss
Associate General Counsel

, Ekiosures•

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0



Dear Mr. Shaw:

This letter is to notify you that on December 18, 1981,, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleged

that you have fiolated certain sections of the Federal Election

CampaignAct of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of :the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1405.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

The complaint was not sent to you earlier due to
administrative inadvertence. Under the Act, you have the
opportunity to demonstrate, in writing, that no action should be
taken against you in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If

CD no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

oD Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel :to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel*

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

LI~
J
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FROM JOHN D. GIBSON :'
ASSISTANT STAF DIRECTOR, RAD

SUBJECT : UPDATE TO MUR 1405 - NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

0Please find attached an update to MUR 1405 regarding National
q, Conservative Political Action Committee ("NCPAC")..

On December 16, 1981, the Commission received an outside
complaint, which alleged that NCPAC may have violated 2 U.S.C. 441a(f)

qby receiving contributions from individuals in excess of $5,000
Gem during the calendar year of 1981.

This is to advise you that the same apparent violation occurred
during the calendar of 1980, as evidenced on amended reports submitted

0 by NCPAC on December 8, 1981.

Appropriate action has been taken by the Reports Analysis Division.

If you have any questions, please contact Mark Kleinman at 357-0026.

Attachment



DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL N/A

**PURPOSE:
NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

This is being sent as an update because it deals with
the same problems, excessive contributions from individuals,
for 1980. MUR 1405 deals with 1981 reports. It should be
noted that based upon the committee's responses, some of
the problems resulted from errors in recordkeepinq and
data processing.

NOTE: SEE PAGE TWO

O OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
"INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.

URNo. 1405 "



R. Merrill Harris

Arla Avery McMillan

Lloyd F. Gaubert

Walker Peddicord

Don M. Lynn

Jaquelin E. Taylor

5,100

10,000

5,010

5,275

7,700

5,500

Pre-General
Oct. Monthly
Aug. Monthly
Mar. Monthly

Pre-General

May Monthly

Pre-General

Pre-General
Oct. Monthly
Jul. Monthly

Post-General
Oct. Monthly

Post-General
Apr. Monthly
Feb. Monthly

Requests for Additional Information were sent to the
December 23, 1981 (Attachments 2a, 2b and 2c). Responses
on January 7, 1982, clarifying each of the situations.

conmnittee on
were received

In the case of the October Monthly Amendment, there was one (1)
excessive contribution of $5,000 from an individual. The response
indicated that the contribution should have been attributed to both
husband and wife, thereby making the contribution within the limits
(Attachment 3).

In the case of the 12 Day Pre-General Amendment, there were four (4)
contributions totalling $5,385 in excess of the limits, which the committee

Co

100

5,000

10

275

2,700

500



In the case of the 30 Day Post-General Amendment, there were
two (2) contributions totallin? $3,200 in excess of the limits. The
response indicated that one (1) contribution, which was $2,700 over
the limits, was incorrectly attributed to the husband instead of
the wife. The response corrects this error, thereby making the
contribution within the limitations (Attachment 5). The other
excessive contribution of $500 was confirmed by the commnittee and
the response indicated that the appropriate refund was made. The
committee explained that there had been an error in data entry,
in which two separate records were kept for the same individual.
This caused an error in the aggregation for the calendar year

cc (Attachment 5).

As a result of these responses, the committee had received only
five (5) contributions totalling $5,885 in excess of the limitations.
All approoriate amounts have been refunded.

C
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Identification No: C00024687

Reference: October 1980 Monthly Amendment (914 0 to 930.0)

Deor Ms. Taw:

This letter Is prompted by the Commission's prelliminary review of
your October Monthly Amendment. The review raised questions as to

'0 specific contributions and/or expenditures, and the reportin of certain
information required by the Federal Election Camrp1qn Act. An
itemization of these areas follows:

-Schedule A of your report (pertinent portion attached)
discloses a contribution which appears to exceed the limits
set forth in 2 U.S.C. 441a. The Act precludes an individual
or political committee, from makinq a contribution to a
political committee in excess of $5,00 in the calendar, year.

CIf you have received an excessive contribution, the Commssion
recommends that you refund the amount in excess of S.5,000.(Any refund itemized on Schedule B should be reported on Line

C26(a) of the Detailed Summary Paqe of your next reoort.)

If you find the contribution in question was disclosed
incompletely or incorrectly, please amend your original report0 with the clarifyinq information.

Although the Commission may take further leqal steps
concerning the acceptance of an excessive contribution, your
prompt refund of the excessive contribution to the donor will
be taken into consideration by the Commission.

-The independent exoenditure schedule (Schedule E) must he
notari zed.

An amendment to your report correctinq the above problems should be
filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days of
the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to





Identification No: C00024687

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Election Arendment (In140L to 101
5-80)

Dear Ms. Taw:

This letter is prompted by the CommisionS preliminary review of

your 12 nav Pre-Greneral Amendment. The review raised questions as to
specific contributions and/or expenditures, and the reportinq of certain
information requitred by the Federal Election Campaign Act. An

V itemization of these areas follows:

-Schedule A of your report (pertinent portions attached)
discloses contrihutions which appear to exceed the limits set
forth in 2 U.S.C. 4ala. The Act precludes an indivi4ual or

C political committee, from makinq contributions to a pblitical
committee, in excess of $5,O0nf in the calendar year.

Althouqh the Commission may take further leqal steps
Cconcerninq the acceptance of excessive contributions, the fact

that you have refunded the appropriate amounts will he taken

into consideration by the Commission.

-The independent expenditure schedule (Schedule E) must be
notarized.

An amendment to your report correcting the above problems should he

filed with the Federal Election Comission within fifteen (15) days of

the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to



C



Identification No: C00024687

Reference: 30 flay Post-General Election Amendment (1fl-1&40 to
11-24-80)

P.ar 1s. Taw:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of
your 30 Day Post-General Amendment. The review raised questions as to

Cc specific contributions and/or expenditures, and the reporting of certain
information required by the Federal Election Campaiqn Act. An
itemization of these areas follows:

-Schedule A of your report (pertinent portion attached)
discloses contributions which appear to exceed the limits set
forth in 2 U.S.C. 441a. The Act precludes an indvidtual or

Opolitical comtittee, from makinq contributions to a Iolitical
comm ittee in excess of S5,000 in the calendar year. If you
have received excessive contributions, the Commission
recommends that you refund the amounts in excess of $5,000.
(Any refunds itemized on Schedule R should be reported on Line
26(d) of the Detailed Summary Paqe of your next reoort.)

If you find the contributions in question were disclosed
incompletely or incorrectly, Please amend your oriqinal report
with the clarifyinq information.

Althouqh the Commission may take further leqal streps
concerninq the accentance of an excessive contribution, your
prompt refund of the excessive contribution to the donor will
he taken into consideration by the Commission.

-Schedule A of your report (pertinent portion attached)
discloses apparent contributions from corporations. You are
advised that contributions from corporations are prohibited by
2 U.S.C. 441h, unless made from separate seqregated funds
established by the corporations. If you have received
corporate contributions, the Commission recommends that you
refund the full amounts to the donors. (Any refund itemized



If you fin~d that sources of the contributions are permissible
and were disclosed incorrcectly 0r incompletely on your report,
please amend your original report ,with the clarifyina
in formation,

Althouqh the Commission may take further legal steps
concerning the acceptance of a prohibited contribution, your

0O prompt refund of the contrihution to the donor will he taken
into consideration by the Commission.

-The independent expenditure schedule (Schedule E) i'ust he
notarized.

ir"
An amendment to your report correcting the above problems should he

filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (1.) days of
the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to
contact me on our toll free numher, (8r0) 424-9530. My local number is

o (202) 357-0026.

Si ncerel y,
C

Mark K1 einman
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division



Mr. mark Kloimen
= SrsAnalysis Division

Ua lection Cisi on
135aSt., *w

Washington, cc 2046)
Xsferenoem October 1980 AMeUd ent £9/l/S0"9/39It L

Dear r. Xleinman:

- Upon reviewing the National Conservative PltjL#
Action Comittees October 1980 report, there peamer to
be an individual who has contributed $10,000. xsonentibtor
in question is Nancy Ramsy of Wichita falle, fTRs (page SO,
schedule M rurther investigation of this matter has
uncovered the following facts:

. Nancy Ramsey and her husband , John Ramsey we both
UCPAC contributors.

* They have a joint checking account in which both
names appear on the check.

* Since Nancy Ramsey's name appears on the check first,
C all contributions were mistakenly credited to her.

* Nancy Ramsey signed checks totaling $S,000 pnd John
Ramsey signed checks totaling $5,000. both individuals
have been requested to supply their occupation and name
of employer on all contribution solicitations. These
headings should read *information requested, but not
receivedO for both categories.

This discrepancy does not effect cash balances or the
balances on any other schedules of the report.

In addition to this, the final page of schedule 3 wasnot notarized. I have enclosed copies of both sunmary
pages along with a notarized copy of page 53 of 53.
schedule E.

-Y - ~ ~ w~r- ~ Mom



as an amn mn

sincerely,

Candace N. Taw
Trasurer

eLesa~enoliwe

v .. ' i* ' ' ' / ' , , 
' ' r " ' ' "

.... " ' ' ' ..... " ': "' " ' '° " "7....,



References 12 Day Pre-General Election 01% snt (10/1/S010/11s/01

Dear Mr. K3leinman:
If,

RpWats Analysis Division has raised questions about
individuals who may have contributed in excess of $5,000.00
in a calendaryear. The folloing individuals were singled
out for po violations:

R. Merrill Harris Mrs. Aria A. McMillan
" Lakeland Towers 38 Drentuoor Park
(l Jackson, uS 39216 (page 17, Sch. A) Saint Louis. NO 63105 (p. 29)

Lloyd F. Gaubert Walker Peddicord,
5663 Bancroft Dr. 360 Broadmoor Ci.

SMNer Orleans. LA 70122 (p. 32) Lafayette, CA 94549 (p. 47)

All of the contributors listed above were refunded all
contributions that totaled an excess of $5,000.00. These
refunds vere made in October 1980 and all appeared on the
Post-General Election Report (Sch.B, line 26A). I am en-
closing a copy of line 26A from the Post-General report.

I have discovered that the last page of schedule E was
not notarized. I have enclosed both summary pages along with
a notarized copy of page 18 of 16, schedule E.

Please accept this as an amendment to NCPACIs Pre-
General Election Report.

Sincerely,

Candace H. Taw
Treasurer
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M~r. Mark KleisMaft

*li Dar Nr. tieian:

Reports Analysis Division has raisd questions cnrin
ePsibLe violatins of NCPA by accepanc Corf chOcks fw

-- individuals whO my have contribte mre than $5,000.00 inea calendar year. Dnt . Fly ( 96. schedleA andhis

(" | wife Mrs. Don N. Flynn are both NCPAC contributors. in the
data entry process, Don N. Flynn was erroneously credited
with all contributions when Mrs. Don N. Flynn signed and
sent checks totaling $2,700.00. Schedule A should list DonN. Flynn as having given $5,000.00 in 1980 and.Mrs. Do N.
Flynn as having given $2,700.00. In the case of Jaqueline
E. Taylor (page 32, schedule A), an error was also made in

C data entry. Mr. Taylor contributed in 3 separate months to
NCPAC. Zn January 1980, his name and address were keyEd in
differently than they were inMarch 1980 and October 1980.
This caused separate records *to be created for Mr. Taylor.
An excessive contribution amount of $500.00 was refunded to
Mr. Taylor and appears on line 26A of the 1/1/82- 1/31/8
report.

Questions have also been raised about the possible
acceptance of corporate contributions. The contributors in
question include the following: Ruddy and Son Inc (Sch. A.
page 138); Spruiell Drilling Co Inc (Sch. At page 101); and
Allied Precision Products Inc (Sch. A. page 45). In April
1981, Reports Analysis Division questioned NCPAC about these
very same contributors. I am enclosing the cover letter that
accompanied NCPAC's May 5. 1981 response.



Additionally, I have confirmed that the final page of
schedule E was not notarized. I am enclosing both iu9a?
pages along with a notarized copy of page 63 of 63, s.hedle

Please accept this as an amendment to VCPACos Post-
General Election Amendment.

Sincerely.

Candace M. Taw
Treasurer



RKELEVANT STATUTE: 2U.S.C. S441a(a) (14 (Vi

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

The complainant Robert Blaemire, President of the Committee

for American Principles, ('complainant") alleges that the

National Conservative Political Action Committee ("NCPAC") filed

C reports with the Commission during calendar year 1981 which

reveal that several contributions were made to the. NCPAC in

excess of the contribution limitation permitted in 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a)(1)(C). Complainant's documentation indicates that a

Sophia W. Fischer and a Ben J. Shaw exceeded their $5,000

aggregate total contribution to NCPAC by $50 and $500

respectively.

Although NCPAC is a recognized multicandidate committee,

that committee is permitted only to accept contributions from

persons aggregating $5,000 in a calendar year. Confirmation of

the allegations would cause NCPAC to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) and the individuals to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a)(1)(C).



contribution limitation would be traced and their contributions

verified.

STATNT OF TRACK DSIGNATION

This matter is not so compliated as to require more than a

Track I designation.

0

0



Staff Hemb ________

Date, o

Time of Transmittal _.___ .._'

Expiration of 72-hour Comment Period':

Comments:

approve

object

no comment

initials

conference date/time
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0

0

N
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MUR #

Staff Member __ _ __
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esq. *

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Duane Brown, Esq.

Re: MUR 1405

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is written in reply to your letter
to National Conservative Political Action Committee, dated

0 December 21, 1981, with which was enclosed a copy of a
complaint filed by Committee for American Principles. In
the complaint, it is alleged that two individuals, Sophia W.

CFischer and Ben T. Shaw, made contributions to National
Conservative Political Action Committee in 1981 in excess
of the limitation contained in 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(l)(C). This
matter has been numbered MUR 1405.

Enclosed herewith, for your records, is a Statement
of Designation of Counsel, signed by the Assistant Treasurer
of National Conservative Political Action Committee, designating
the undersigned as its counsel in connection with this matter.

Committee for American Principles alleges that
National Conservative Political Action Committee (hereinafter
"NCPAC") should be found in violation of the provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
subjecting it to the possible imposition of a civil penalty,
for having received from two individuals contributions in
excess of the limitation contained in 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(C).
Complainant also expresses concern that there may be addi-
tional violations of the contribution limitations because



of the large number of contributors to NCPAC. These
allegations are without merit.

It is reliably estimated that there are present...
in excess of 140,000 active contributors1/ to NCPACVhO. in
the first eleven months of 1981, made in-excess of 145,Q00
contributions to NCPAC. Those contributions amounted to
approximately $3,727,228, the average contribution being
approximately $25.00. To process that volume of contribu-
tions, NCPAC utilizes the most sophisticated systems and
procedures available. Those systems and procedures are

- designed specifically to assure compliance with the provi-

sions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

NCPAC maintains an active vigil to assure compli-
ance with the provisions of the Act relating to limitations
on contributions. For example, all contributions to NCPAC,

ORA and the attendant contributor data, are entered into a
computer2/ designed to aggregate the data relevant to a
single contributor. In order to secure compliance with the

o limitation in 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(C), the computer has an
inquiry feature which regularly identifies and publishes a
monthly report of any contributor whose cumulative year-to-
date total exceeds $5,000.00. Utilizing that listing, NCPAC

C refunds the excess over $5,000.00 to the contributor and
informs the computer firm of the amount, or amounts, to be
deleted from the data base. An analysis of the reports

:filed by NCPAC reveals that, during the period from January 1,
1980 through November 30, 1981, an aggregate of $19,585.00
was refunded to contributors.3/ To safeguard against mechani-
cal inaccuracies in the system, NCPAC also undertakes detailed
analyses of its contributor data prior to year's end to deter-
mine whether the computer may have failed to identify any

I/ An active contributor is defined, for these purposes,
as an individual who has contributed at least $10.00
to NCPAC within the past twenty-four months.

2/ The data entry is handled by Directech, Inc., 11600
Nebel Street, Rockville, Maryland.

3/ A specific example of this monthly procedure may be found
on line 26A and in the itemized schedule for line 26A of
NCPAC's Post-General Election Report in 1980.



The reason why some contributors exceed their
limitation under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(l)(C) is that they rouitinely
respond to direct-mail solicitations which are mailed periodi-
cally to all prior contributors. While NCPAC cautions con-
tributors who have reached their limitation not to respond to

0 future solicitations, some nevertheless continue to mail in

cc checks which are received and processed by an independent
caging concern. Mrs. Fischer and Mr. Shaw, the subjects of
the instant complaint, are individuals who come within that
category.

With respect to Mrs. Fischer, there is enclosed
herewith a letter from a member of the finance staff of

o NCPAC to Mrs. Fischer, dated April 28, 1981, in which she
was advised that she had reached her limitation under
2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(C) and in which she was asked to please
ignore any future solicitations she might receive in the

C mail.5/ Also enclosed is a second letter from NCPAC to Mrs.
Fischer, dated May 12, 1981, in which she was again reminded
that she could make no additional contributions to NCPAC in
1981. iotwithstanding these efforts to stop her, Mrs. Fischer
persisted in sending in additional checks. A detailed
analysis of her contribution history at year's end revealed
that Mrs. Fischer had, in 1981, mailed NCPAC checks which
aggregated $6,200.00. As a result, a check in the amount of

4/ Duplicate or multiple key-line files on a single contributor
may be due to typographical mistakes made during data entry,
or because a single contributor provides different informa-
tion on successive reply devices, e.g. home address one time
and office address the next time, or full name one time and
name with initials the next time.

5/ Portions of the letter, and portions of other letters which
are enclosed herewith as exhibits, have been deleted because
the passages are personal or otherwise irrelevant to this
matter.



$1,200.00 was mailed to the attorney for Mrs. Fischer" a
estate6/ on December 30, 1981. A copy of the letter of
tranamittal is enclosed.

With respect to Mr. Shaw, there is enclosedherewith a letter from a member of the finance staff of
NCPAC to Mr. Shaw, dated September 30, 1981, in which he was
advised that he had reached his limitation under 2 U.S.C.
441a(a)(1)(C) and with which was returned a check from Mr.
Shaw in the amount of $1,000.00. The individual who wrote
that letter was not then aware that, at the end of August,
Mr. Shaw had mailed in another check in response to a
direct-mail solicitation which had caused Mr. Shaw to reach
his limitation at that time. As in the case of Mrs. Fischer,
however, Mr. Shaw persisted in sending even additional
amounts after he received the letter of September 30, 1981.7Again, a detailed analysis of his contribution history at,-_ year's end revealed that Mr. Shaw had, in 1981, mailed NCPAC
checks which aggregated $6,106.70. As a result, a check in
the amount of $1,106.70 was mailed to Mr. Shaw on December 30,
1981. A copy of the letter of transmittal is enclosed.

In view of the fact that it has approximately
140,000 active contributors, who contributed approximately

:$3,727,228 in approximately 145,000 separate contributions,NCPAC's record of ferreting out contributors who exceed the
limitation in 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(C) must be considered
excellent. Furthermore, the record demonstrates that NCPAC
took reasonable and responsible action in trying to stopMrs. Fischer and Mr. Shaw from sending additional checks to
iNCPAC. That Mrs. Fischer and Mr. Shaw failed to heed the
warnings and protestations of NCPAC should not subject NCPAC
to penalty. They both continued to mail checks to NCPAC in
response to direct-mail solicitations, checks that were
received, processed and deposited by an independent caging
firm, the contributor data subsequently being recorded on
computer memory by an independent computer firm. Those whowrote Mrs. Fischer in April and Miay and who wrote Mr. Shaw
in September did not know that checks were still being sent
in by those individuals until the records were subject tothe detailed compliance internal review explained above.

6/ The attorney for M1rs. Fischer's estate had advised NCPAC,
by letter dated November 20, 1981, that Mrs. Fischer had
died.



When the problem was discovered, refunds were proptly
mailed. Furthermore, the refunds were made prior to years
end. This means that, in fact, the aggregate amounts con-
tributed by Mrs. Fischer and by Mr. Shaw did not 'exceed
$5,000.00 in the calendar year.

it is evident from the foregoing that no addi-.
tional action is justified or warranted in this matter. The
record is clear that 1CPAC maintains a rigorous program to
assure compliance with the contribution limitations in the
Act. Isolated situations, such as those under review, are
corrected promptly within the framework prescribed in 11 CFR
103.3(b). There are many Iexamples of incidents such as these
which are routinely called to the attention of political

0 committees by the Reports Analysis Division and which are,
corrected informally without further action; or which, if
brought to the attention of the Commission, are dismissed
without penalty. See, generally, MUR 691. It is suggested,
therefore, that the actions taken by NCPAC under the circum-
stances were actions that should be encouraged by the Commis-
sion without penalty and be recognized as meeting the best

o efforts requirement of the Act.

We appreciate this opportunity to respond and look
o forward to being of further assistance to you should you

require any additional information.

Since,

Political Action Committee

Enclosures



The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL
ACTION COMITTEE

D /2/2 5/1  BY
Date/

NAME: A-cddjee~,4CA1

ADDRESS: t v"/o i .,

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: (173) sTz-2,o'

0

Sig"



I cannot thank you enough for your $1,565 contri-
bution to NCPAC.

Your contributions to NCPAC now-total $5,0.00
therefore, you cannot contribute any more this year.
So, if by mistake you should receive direct mail sol-
icitations from NCPAC, please throw them aWAX.

C

Again, thank you for your wonderful, continued support
of NCPAC. It is because of you that we prevail.

Very sincerely,

L. Brent Bozell, III
Director
National Conservative
Congressional Campaign Council

LBB/bcg



Mrs. Sophia W. Fischer
690 Osceola Avenue, Apt. 603
Winter Park, FL 32789

Dear Mrs. Fischer:

Thank you for your very interesting card.)

The letter you received from Terry Dolan regarding
the Reagan Victory Fund, was a direct mail piece.
Remember: These letters are now solely for your
information; you cannot contribute to NCPAC any more
this year.

Please keep in touch.

With warm regards,

L. Brent Bozell, III
Director,
National Conservative
Congressional Campaign CouncilLBB/bcg

Paid 1W by the NationaO Cemvatlvs Political Action Commitoa ora not vfis by 1ny c 8nddat w egrnWV* w*gn



Mr. Webber Haines
Barnett Bank Building
250 Park Avenue South
P.O. Box 880
Winter Park* FL 32790-0880

Dear Mr. Haines:

A recent review of Sophia Fischer's contributor his-
tory shows that she contributed $6,200.00 to the National
Conservative Political Action Comittee during calendar
year 1981. Federal Election Law restricts individuals
from contributing over $5,000.00 per year to a committee
such as ours. As a result, I am returning $1,200.00 to

O the estate of Sophia Fischer.

If you should have any questions regarding this in-o formation, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerel,

LTf E. NrenAs: t.Treasurer



Thankc you again for your wonderful generosity
to-NCPAC and its efforts to help create a conservative
government in this country.

Very recently you sent us 2 checks, 1 for
$500 and 1 for $1,000. It is with deepest regret
that I must inform you that with the arrival of
your first check, the $500, you reached your legal
permissible Federal Election contribution limit
for 1981. 1 am, therefore, enclosing the second
check for $1,000. I am very sorry that we cannot
accept it.

..cont'd.



Again, thank you for everything that you are
doing for us. We do hope that we remain worthy
of your maximum support.

0 With very warm regards,

I Siey,

Spi z C annell
National Finance

Director

0SC/jh

Enclosures:
C 1. Check $1,000 No. 719



Dear Mr. Shaw:

A recent review of your contributor history reveals
that you have con~tributed $6#106.70 to the Nati4onal Con-
servative Political Action Committee during calendar year
1981. Federal Election Law restricts individuals from
contributing over $5,000.00 per year to comiittee's such
as ours. As a result, we are returning to you a check for
$1,106.70.

If you should have any questions regarding this in-
oformation, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincere,

t E. renAsst. Treasurer
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CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE is A RESPONDENT A CARBON COPY .S TO E

TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE

CANDIDATE AND PUT A "CC" BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. IF A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

"CC" BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

€ ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

0 SW muc 3

q~b V~kShow 1* qT&OW

0 NRI'tftvr
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This letter is to notify you that on December 16, 1981
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections

eof the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1405. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted

V within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

Cbased on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. G ss
Associate General Counsel

~q.

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Dear Mr. Blaemire:

This le-tter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
December 15,' 1981, against National Conservative Political Action
Committee which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign

'0 laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
The respondent will be notified of this complaint within five days
and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as to how

0. this matter should be initially handled will be made 15 days after
the respondents' notification.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final"O action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
Sinformation in this matter, please forward it to this office. For

your information, we have attached a brief description of the
o Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely, /

Elissa T. Garr
Docket Chief

Enclosure f

I
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Before The Federal Election Commission

In The Matter Of:

National Conservative ) MUR No._

Political Action )
Committee (NCPAC)

4r COMPLAINT

1) The National Conservative Political Action Committee

(NCPAC) has filed monthly reports with the Commission of con-

tributions received.C

2) ICFR Sec. 110.1(c) says; "No person...shall make

c contributions to any other political committee which in the

N "aggregate exceed $5,000 in any calendar year."

3) Commission records reveal contributions in excess of the

legal limitations to NCPAC by two persons. The April 1981 report

by NCPAC shows Mrs. Sophia W. Fischer to have reached the $5000

aggregate total with a contribution of $2665 on April 30, 1981.

Mrs. Fischer, the reports then reveal, contributed another $50

to NCPAC during May 1981, according to the monthly report of that

period. The August 1981 report by NCPAC shows Mr. Ben T. Shaw

to have reached the $5000 aggregate total with a contribution of

$1606 on August 28, 1981. Mr Shaw, the reports then reveal, contri-

A Copy of our report is filed with and available for pufdwae from the Federal Election Committee, Washington, D.C.



the legal restrictionis on~ con~tributions by individuals duiint te

period of April to September, 1981.

5) Complainant is concerned that additional violation, may

be found in NCPAC's detailed and lengthy reports if a lengthy

study is done. The large number of contributors to NCPAC mkes

reporting difficult, but also allows committees to obscure exces-

0 sive contributions simply because of the large amount of information

in the reports. Complainant requests that the Connission initiate

an audit of NCPAC reports as part of an investigation into the

matter described above, to satisfy concerns that there may be

rol additional violations of the legal contribution limitations.

Wherefore, I hereby request that the Commission initiate

a compliance matter on this Complaint pursuant to 2USC Sec. 437g

and 11CFR Part III.

Respectfully submitted,

COMMITTEE FOR AMERICAN
PRINCIPLES

De / / By:/4TLBy:z

Date:obert Baer e, President
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Before The Federal Election Commission
In The Matter Of: ))+
National Conservative )UR No.
Political Actioh .
Committee (NCAC) )

S0, COMPLAINT
1 1) The Natio0nal Conservative Political Action Committee

(NCPAC) has filed monthly reports with the Commission of con-

tributions received.

2) 11CFR Sec. 110.1(c) says; "No person.. .shall make

contributions to any other political committee which in the
'aggregate exceed $5,000 in any calendar year."

3) Commission records reveal contributions in excess of the

legal limitations to NCPAC by two persons. The April 1981 report

by NCPAC shows Mrs. Sophia W. Fischer to have reached the $5000

aggregate total with a contribution of $2665 on April 30, 1981.

Mrs. Fischer, the reports then reveal, contributed another $50

to NCPAC during May 1981, according to the monthly report of that

period. The August 1981 report by NCPAC shows Mr. Ben T. Shaw

to have reached the $5000 aggregate total with a contribution of

$1606 on August 28, 1981. Mr Shaw, the reports then reveal, contri-

A Copy of our report is filed with and available for purchase from the Federal Election Committee, Washington, D.C.



4) rhus, the 14?AC- violated, the Actb faluto iob**'ve

the legal restrictions on contributions by individuals during the

period of April to September, 1981.

5) Complainant is concerned that additional violations may

be found in NCPAC's detailed and lengthy reports if a lengthy

study is done. The large number of contributors to NCPAC makes

reporting difficult, but also allows committees to obscure exces-

sive contributions simply because of the large amount of information
e in the reports. Complainant requests that the Conmission initiate

an audit of NCPAC reports as part of an inivestigation into the

matter described above, to satisfy concerns that there may be

additional violations of the legal contribution limitations.

Wherefore, I hereby request that the Commission initiatq

a compliance matter on this Complaint pursuant to 2USC Sec. 437g

and 11CFR Part III.

Respectfully submitted,

COMMITTEE FOR AMERICAN
PRINCIPLES

By:
Ro~ert blaemire, FresicencDate :
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Before The Federal Election Commissi~on

In The Matter Of: )
National Conservative MUR No.
Political Action '
Committee (NCPAC) )

COMPLAINT
1) The National Conservative Political Action Committee

(NCPAC) has filed monthly reports with the Commission of con-

tributions received.

2) 11CFR Sec. 110.1(c) says; "No person...shall make

contributions to any other political committee which in the

N aggregate exceed $5,000 in any calendar year."
3) Commission records reveal contributions in excess of the

legal limitations to NCPAC by two persons. The April 1981 report

by NCPAC shows Mrs. Sophia W. Fischer to have reached the $5000

aggregate total with a contribution of $2665 on April 30, 1981.

Mrs. Fischer, the reports then reveal, contributed another $50

to NCPAC during May 1981, according to the monthly report of that

period. The August 1981 report by NCPAC shows Mr. Ben T. Shaw

to have reached the $5000 aggregate total with a contribution of

$1606 on August 28, 1981. Mr Shaw, the reports then reveal, contri-

A Copy of our report is filed with and available for purchae from the Federal Election Committee, Washington, D.C.



period of April to September, 1981.

5) Complainant is concerned that additional violations may

be found in NCPACs detailed and lengthy reports if a length

study is done. The large number of contributors to NCPAC makes

reporting difficult, but also allows committees to obscure exces-

sive contributions simply because of the large amount of information

in the reports. Complainant requests that the Commission initiate

an audit of NCPAC reports as part of an investigation into the

matter described above, to satisfy concerns that there may be

additional violations of the legal contribution limitations.

Wherefore, I hereby request that the Commission initiate

0 a compliance matter on this Complaint pursuant to 2USC Sec. 437g

and 11CFR Part III.

Respectfully submitted,

COMMIITEE FOR AMERICAN
PRINCIPLES

By:
Dae Rober =,,,_=lmre, k _rs enDate : Robert Blaemire, President
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